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Government of Goa 23 iy
DIRECTORATE OF HIGHER EDUCATION /
SCERT Building, Alto Porvorim-Goa

Tel:2415585/2410824 ¢ Email:dir-dhe.goa@nic.in
No.ACAD/SU-1/Fee/85/2019 [(4 ] % 1 Date:18/11/2021
‘ Aq.
To,

The Managing Director, PRI o
Goa Education Development Corporation, o e - EEE
Ground Floor, SCERT Building,

Alto Porvorim-Goa. Wkl

ajijen gy

Sir/Madam,

[ am directed to inform you that, in view of the ongoing
pandemic and prevailing extra ordinary difficult circumstances, the
Government of Goa has decided that only for this Academic year
2021-2022, the Bursary Scheme shall also be made applicable to
course/programme fees which exceed Rs. 60,000/- per annum for all
the Institutes availing Bursary Scheme. However the maximum
amount of grant given under this scheme will be restrictéd to

Rs. 40,000/- per annum.

This letter is issued with the approval of the Government.

Yours faithfully,

(Dr.Gervasio S.F.L.Mendes)
Addl. Director of Higher Education

Copy to:-

1.The Officiating Registrar, Goa University, Taleigao Plateau-Goa.
2.The Principal of All Aided/Government Colleges

3. Office Copy

4. Guard File.



